
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 08 November 2016 11:06
To: 'Courtney Smith'
Subject: RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell

Attachments: STATEMENT OF WITNESS­Sinan Yildiz­27­10­2016­signed.pdf; STATEMENT OF WITNESS­
Rebecca­Harris­27­10­2016­signed.pdf
Dear Courtney
 
So sorry I forgot to attach the files for the below email.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell / Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 08 November 2016 10:46
To: 'Courtney Smith'
Subject: RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell
 
Dear Courtney
 
Please see attached the 2 statements from Simon friends for the date of the 14/08/2016 I am sorry about the delay but my back
went and have been in bed for some days so did not get time to scan the statements until today to send to you., could you
please let me know if Simon needs to do a statement for himself if so I will get that done today.
 
Also have you now got the other documents for the case of the 04/10/2016 and if so could these be sent over to us along with
any other documents we have not got yet.
 
There is still the issue of the police running out of time for the case of the 14/08/2016, they went well over 24 hours due to how
they dealt with things on the 04/10/2016 when his bail to return was is there any update as to what is happening with this issue,
I feel that even when he was arrested on the 04/10/2016 the bail to return could have still have been dealt with while they were
looking into the arrest of the 04/10/2016 and only delayed that due to knowing they were going to run out of time and this is the
reason they never restarted the timer as they had to wait for doctors to check Simon was fit for interview and this alone took
over 6 hours i believe this is why they only ever started the timer for the new arrest of the 04/10/2016.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell / Simon Cordell  
 

From: Courtney Smith [mailto:CourtneyS@Duncanlewis.com] 
Sent: 01 November 2016 14:44
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell
 
Dear Lorraine,
 
We do not have any further statements as of yet, I will continue to chase the CPS for full disclosure. Would it be possible to
rearrange the telephone conference with Simon for Thursday afternoon? Something urgent has come up an I now need to
leave the office this afternoon. Can we say 3pm on Thursday again and I will have more time to discuss everything with him
then.
 
Thank you
 
Courtney Smith 
Caseworker 
DDI: 020 7275 2770 
Fax: 020 7923 3320 
Branch:  Dalston 
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